

From: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: DRAFT Sample Protoco for EBL investigations at residences.
Date: Friday, November 13, 2015 1:02:12 PM

We talked to Linda today and she is working with ETC on it. It sounded like she was going to incorporate it into their EBL investigation paperwork so there were some things that she was going to edit to get rid of redundancies.

George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph (517) 420-5897

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 9:56 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: Re: DRAFT Sample Protoco for EBL investigations at residences.

Will do.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 13, 2015, at 9:52 AM, Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov> wrote:

Jim – I was wondering if we (you) should forward this to EPA as an FYI.

We shared this with DHHS earlier in the week and have not received any comments.

<Working Draft - Collecting Samples for Lead at Residences for an Exposure Assessment 10Nov15.docx>